



**Dr. Samuel Rutz**  
Project Manager

## Contact Information

Telephone +41 44 500 56 27  
Mobile +41 79 204 78 83  
E-Mail samuel.rutz@swiss-economics.ch

## Area of Expertise

Samuel Rutz specializes in competition policy. After receiving his doctoral degree at the University of Zurich, Samuel worked for nearly ten years for the Secretariat of the Swiss Competition Commission (ComCo) – from 2006 on as chief economist. In his role as chief economist he was responsible for the quality management of ComCo's decisions as well as the development and implementation of the best practice. He further supported the case teams and the executive management with advice and represented ComCo in international fora. Samuel published several articles in the field of competition policy.

## Work Experience

2017 – Project Manager, Swiss Economics  
2016 – Adjunct Fellow, Avenir Suisse  
2015 – 2016 Consultant, Swiss Economics  
2012 – 2015 Vice Director, Avenir Suisse  
2006 – 2012 Chief Economist, Secretariat of the Swiss Competition Commission  
2003 – 2005 Senior Economist, Secretariat of the Swiss Competition Commission  
1998 – 2002 Research Assistant, ETHZ

## Education and Training

2002 Ph.D. in Economics (Dr. oec. publ.), University of Zurich  
1999 Swiss Program for Beginning Doctoral Students in Economics (Microeconomic sequence), Study Center Gerzensee  
1997 Lic. oec. publ., University of Zurich

## Skills and Competences

### Languages

German Mother tongue  
English Fluent  
French Good knowledge

## Social

Team work in multidisciplinary environments, with government departments, regulatory bodies, press and politicians; international representation; participation and presentations at international workshops and conferences; teaching in economics.

## Organizational

Project leadership, proposal preparation, strategy development and implementation

## Technical

Economic theory, industrial organization, game theory

## Publications (Selection)

### Publications in Refereed Journals

*Towards Optimal Merger Notification Regimes: Evidence from Switzerland* (jointly with Yavuz Karagök), 2014, Journal of Antitrust Enforcement 2(2), 1-34.

*Wachstum – ein natürliches Phänomen* (jointly with Gerhard Schwarz), 2013, Wirtschaftspolitische Blätter 3, 413-422.

*Applying the Theory of Small Economies and Competition Policy: The Case of Switzerland*, 2011, Journal of Industry, Competition and Trade, 255-272.

*Interchange Fees as a Mechanism to Raise Rivals' Costs – Some Evidence from Switzerland*, 2010, Swiss Journal for Economics and Statistics 146(2), 507-532.

### Working Papers

*Screening for Bid Rigging – Does it Work?* (jointly with David Imhof and Yavuz Karagök), 2016, Working Paper SES, N.468/IV.2016, University of Freiburg.

*Minimum Participation Rules and the Effectiveness of Multilateral Environmental Agreements*, 2001, Working Paper Series, Centre for Economic Research, ETHZ.

*International Environmental Negotiations: Does Coalition Size Matter?* (jointly with Thomas Borek), 2000, Working Paper Series, Centre for Economic Research, ETHZ.

### Studies and Reports

*Gesunde Spitalpolitik – Mehr Transparenz, mehr Patientensouveränität, weniger «Kantönligeist»* (jointly with Jérôme Cosandey und Noémie Roten), 2018, Zürich: Avenir Suisse.

*Einführung des SIEC-Tests: Auswirkungen auf die Schweizer Fusionskontrolle* (jointly with Christian Jaag and Noëmi Jacober), 2017, prepared for the State Secretariat for Economic Affairs (SECO).

*Elektronische Handelsplattformen*, 2017, in: Hochreutener I., W. Stoffel und M. Amstutz (Hrsg.), 8. Tagung zum

Wettbewerbsrecht – Grundlegende Fragen, Growth Publisher Law, Bern.

*Das Märchen vom Tafelsilber – Eine Privatisierungsagenda für die Schweiz*, 2016, Zürich: Avenir Suisse.

*Gefährdete Konsumentenfreiheit – Wie die heutigen und morgigen Konsummöglichkeiten beschränkt werden*, 2015, Zürich: Avenir Suisse.

*Von neuen und alten Pfründen – Wie die Kantone Monopole stützen statt Märkte fördern* (jointly with Lukas Schmid), 2015, Zürich: Avenir Suisse.

*Subsidiarity Wherever Possible, Solidarity Where Needed* (jointly with Alois Bischofberger and Rudolf Walsler), 2014, *The Future of European Integration: A Reform Call*.

*Mehr Subsidiarität statt falscher Solidarität – Ein Aufruf zu Reformen in der EU* (jointly with Alois Bischofberger and Rudolf Walsler), 2014, Zürich: Avenir Suisse.

*Unangemessene Preise? – Preisregulierungen als ordnungspolitische «ultima ratio»*, 2013, Zürich: Avenir Suisse.

*Zusammenschlusskontrolle: Überprüfung der Notwendigkeit einer Revision* (jointly with Daniel Halbheer and Simon Wey), 2008, Evaluationsgruppe Kartellgesetz, Bern.

*Studien zu Einzelbestimmungen: Einfuhrbeschränkungen, geistiges Eigentum und vertikale Vereinbarungen* (jointly with Frank Stüssi, Beat Zirlick, Eva Tresch, Christoph Tagmann and Sven Michal), 2008, Evaluationsgruppe Kartellgesetz, Bern.

*International Environmental Agreements: Much Ado About Nothing?*, 2002, Shaker Publishers, Aachen.

*Aussenhandel und Nationale Umweltpolitik – Kommt es zu einem Wettlauf nach unten?* (jointly with Stefan Saladin and Renate Schubert), 1999, in: Dujm, B. (ed.), *Handel und Entwicklung*, Berlin.

## Other

*PostFinance est prête pour la privatisation*, *L'AGEFI*, October 17, 2017.

*Ungleichbehandlung im Wettbewerbsrecht* (jointly with Michael Funk), *NZZ*, October 5, 2017.

*Digitales Wettbewerbsrecht ist überflüssig* (jointly with Christian Jaag), *Die Volkswirtschaft*, Nr. 10/2017, p.58.

*Lex Booking: Aushebelung des Kartellrechts*, *Handelszeitung*, March 16, 2017.

*Zukunft des Postsektors – Folklore oder Fortschritt?* (jointly with Christian Jaag), *NZZ*, February 15, 2017.

*Energiepolitik – Monopole schaden den Konsumenten* (jointly with Patrick Dümmler), *Handelszeitung*, January 19, 2017.

*Das Zerrbild des wehrlosen Konsumenten*, *Die Volkswirtschaft* Nr.4/2016, 35.

*Rechtsprechung wider die ökonomische Logik* (jointly with Christian Jaag), *Finanz und Wirtschaft*, July 16, 2016.

*Was unser Service public wirklich braucht, ist eine Fitnesskur*, *NZZ* am Sonntag, April 3, 2016.

*Zinsregulierungen taugen kaum zur Schuldenprävention* (jointly with Martin Brown), *NZZ online and Ökonomenstimme*, May 31, 2016.

*Der Verzicht auf Wachstum ist keine Lösung*, 2015, *Die Volkswirtschaft*, Nr.1-2/2015, p.33.

*Sind wir Wohlstandsmüde?* (jointly with Gerhard Schwarz), *Schweiz am Sonntag*, December 28, 2014.

*Zu laxer Meldepflicht für kleine Fusionen?*, 2014, *Ökonomenstimme*.

*Von Pfründen und Privilegien*, 2014, *Schweizer Monat – Sonderthema* 19, 16-20.

*Welches ist der freieste Kanton im Land?* (jointly with Marion Hämmerli), 2014, *Schweizer Monat – Sonderthema* 19, 6-8.

*Der Mythos der kleinen Schweiz*, 2014, *Ökonomenstimme*.

*Der Avenir-Suisse-Freiheitsindex – Ein interaktiver Ansatz für den Vergleich der zivilen und ökonomischen Freiheit in den Schweizer Kantonen* (jointly with Marion Hämmerli), 2013, Zürich: Avenir Suisse.

*Wachstum – ein natürliches Phänomen* (jointly with Gerhard Schwarz), *NZZ*, July 22, 2013.

*Personenfreizügigkeit im Spannungsfeld zwischen Wirtschaft, Gesellschaft und Politik*, *Die Volkswirtschaft* Nr. 6/2013, p.37.